STATE OF NEW MEXICQO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR November 28 s 1989 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO B8241-1880
(505 393-6161

Ron Westbrook

John H. Hendrix Corporation
223 West Wall, Suite 525
Midland, TX 79701

Re: Recompletion Wood A State #3-F
Sec. 16, T20S, R37E

Gentlemen:

Your recompletion forms have been received for the above-referenced
well. However, before we can process them you will need to have
NSP-476 amended to show well #3 instead of #2. Also, the location

of #3 (2310/N & 1650/W) is unorthodox. You can make an administrative
application for the NSL and the dedication of the previously approved
80-acre proration unit to well #3 in the same letter.

If you have any questions, please let me hear from you.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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